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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 12:45 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: PRS REQUEST FROM WORKSHOP- SDA8336B against vehicle SLF3604P

Attachments: FLATSIX_PRS_SDA8336B.pdf

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (B65)6727 5722
E clara.li@fwd.com
W fwd.com.sg

FWD

insurance

Endowment Plan

|
|

FWD k uaraniee .3
I ‘e v t onli
b
|

insurance

Limited time offer!

From: Michelle Lee [mailto:michelle@autostrasse.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: Jennifer Leow

Subject: PRS REQUEST FROM WORKSHOP- SDA8336B against vehicle SLF3604P

Hi Sir/Mdm,
Please find attached the PRS.

Feel free to contact me at 9800 5596 or 6552 1170 if you need further clarification.

Thank you.



Best rega;fds,
Michelle Lee

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



MNII18052358 / NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20/04/2018 14:58
SUBMITTED BY: Arch Ng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

20/04/2018 14:58
19/04/2018 12:50
OPEN CARPARK OF 190 STADIUM BLVD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SDA8336B

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner WONG PHENG CHEONG MARTIN
NRIC No S7116098Z

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

MARTINWONG@KPMG.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-96705283
HOME-64657604

PORSCHE
BOXSTER

LEISURE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5065774777-03

WONG PHENG CHEONG MARTIN
$7116098Z

27/04/1971

INDOCR

30/11/1989

28 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96705283

HOME-64657604
MARTINWONG@KPMG.COM.SG

Page 1 of 16



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT AND SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

72 BERWICK DRIVE
SERANGOON GARDEN ESTATE

559940
NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
RAINING
WET

NO
2
NO

NO
YES

NO

YES

BEDOK POLICE DIVISIONAL HQ (G DIVISION)

ROAD: 30 BEDOK NORTH ROAD , POSTCODE: 469676 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2440000 - FAX NO: 64443009
NO

YES

YES

EMAIL TO MOTORVIDEO@INCOME.COM.SG
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

SLF3604P

PRIVATE CAR
LIM LIANG YI
S8840957D

Page 2 of 16



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 16



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
PARKING LOTS OWTSIDE KFC .

A:SOAB336B - 0|
B B’ SLF 3604P~NoN o)

>

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Eersr To oLite RepsR T

foregging particulars are true in every respect.

Dh—

Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
AP /C4 a0 R (I driver is not the policyholder) Name: LyGENE L1M
i13ip hes Date & Time: NRIC/FINNo.: C3 533 354 F

Page 4 of 16



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be ¢

3. Information provided must be as truthfyl and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

1ia

AL POl L) AWM IDES

LYNoias A

Shdd) ) al i

fo

ny lalse reportin the Polic investigation

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disciase and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicie{s) invoived in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/cr dealing with my claims including the settiement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the claims;

(i1} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me,

{iv) administering my claims {inciuding the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v] complying with appiicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims {collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(e} theinformation so coliected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required lor the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws o court orders.

-

yana’ Driver's Signature 7 Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
f2c/e4/2018 g’:‘m“ﬂf'“"wﬁf‘“m' """"IWE:O‘Q_}_NE Liv
" 13 |ohes i NMCFINNO- S¥533254F
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Estimates

Customer Name: FWD SINGAPORE PTE LTD Date: 24/4/2018
Make/Model: PORSCHE BOXSTER

Vehicle No: SDA83368

S/N Description Qty Unit Price Amount 55

1 To repair Left Door, adjust and align door 1 800.00 26 0 800.00

2 To putty, prep and respray Rear Bumper 1 400.00 X 400.00

3 To repair Left Front Fender 1 800.00 06 800.00

4 To putty, prep and respray Left Front Fender 1 400.00 200 400.00

boo

Sub Total 5% 2,400.00

Pepesit/Paid 55 0.00

Balance S$ 2,400.00

CASH/CHEQUE No. (_\&
Customer Signature Authorl&‘ﬂlgnature

Autostrasse Pte Ltd 176 Sin Ming Drive, #02-16 Sin Ming Autocare, Singapore 575721 Tel: 6552 1170 Fax: 6455 7370 Company Regstration No. 2010245342



Estimates
Customer Name: FWD SINGAPORE PTELTD Date: 24/4/2018
Make/Model: PORSCHE BOXSTER
Vehicle No: SDAB336B
S/N Description Qty Unit Price Amount S5
1 To repair Left Door, adjust and align Left door 1 800.00 (co 800.00
2 To putty, prep and respray Left Door i 400.00 200 400.00
3 To repair Left Front Fender 1 800.00 (00 800.00
4 To putty, prep and respray Left Front Fender 1 400.00 2.00400.00
5 Computerised Wheel Alignment 1 150.00 N A/ X 150.00
60 (24
LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:
= T) resurvey beloreafter spray painting
» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
* Parts prices are subject to confirmation
* Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company
Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:
Sub Total S$ 2,550.00
Deposit/Paid S$ 0.00
Balance SS 2,550.00
CASH/CHEQUE No. f\(\ -
HAN
Customer Signature Authorised Signature

Autostrasse Pte Ltd 176 Sio Ming Drive, #02-16 Sin Ming Autocare, Singapore 575721 Tel: 6552 1170 Fax: 6455 7370 Company Registration No. 2010245342



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - n
_ Case T‘,Noitifi,e,‘i | Est Submitted ‘If’\dj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
. ‘ 23 Aug 2018 | |23 Apr2018 $$600.00 $$600.00 Pending for Survey
Main Edit Reg_| J0n Edit Estimates | | View Rpt | i
} €9 | | Edit Adj Rpt | Somares scdifliv | Cancel Case I |
I Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - o [[Creamd by adjuster]
Insured: |LIM LIANG YI, ID: S8840957D
Main |

Claimant: |~
Vehicle Reg. [19/04/2018 00:00 - :59
‘No.: _ ??ASEGE o o Patelof Loes: [250 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / 1201800004851 :‘;'t':",{dgf’,"” PNPV2016-00000214-01 (Comprehensive)
Eae Reg.ﬁ N y
[No. SLF3604P :'g:‘a':i}'n:'gi) ,
| (Insured) - N ’
Excess:

Repairer: Flatsix Pte Ltd (HQ) B/176 Sin Ming Drive #02-16, 575721 Sin Ming - Tel: 98005596

rn";’:ﬂ'e"r‘_g FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Clara Li Zi Rong] !

Adjuster: {LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 03/09/2018] I

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail l

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task l Complete I
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 18/9/2018




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

Claim Documents

*SDA8336B (1201800004851)
[SLF3604P]
TP

Apr 19 2018 12:00AM
[LIM LIANG YI]
Flatsix Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos [ Compose New Letter I View mg
'Photos/Images - 3 per page -| M
|No FReIa—beI/_Re;rder , LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print|
1 31/08/1817:13 | General View © | Load G ,
|2 531,'08/18_17:13_ | General view N o © | Loadrc | M
3 |31/08/18 17:13 EChassis Number . O | Ladwrc | &
'4j 31/08/18 17:13 N |0dometer Readingi - ﬂ Load PG | IZI_.
5 |31/08/18 17:13 | General View © | Load irG | -
6 31/08/1817:13 | General View © | Loadirc | 4 |
7 |31/08/18 17:13 | General View © | adirc |
:8 131/08/18 17:13 General View o Load JPG
9 [31/08/18 17:13 General View © | Load G
10 '_'_31/&3/ﬁ7? #, General Vieﬁ: Load JPG
11 31/08/18 17:13 | General View € | adirc | &
ffz [31/08/18 17:13 | General view O | Ladrc | 4
Documentation - |1 per page %
No |Finalzed On | FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 123/08/18 12:43 IOI GIA Report - - o Load PDF |

Documents Checklist

;(EGHTS_E&E;(LE a ) Reset I Save ] PrintJi

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: (| Handling Insurer

Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/9/2018



Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/FWD18007411/GQBE2
Date: 18/09/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. Policy No: PNPV2016-00000214-01
ﬁ:;",'“a"t Vehicle spag3ies Insured Vehicle No : SLF3604P
Date of Loss: 19/04/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201800004851
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SDA8336B
Make & Model: PORSCHE BOXSTER, 2.7 (A) Engine No: 65V06590
Reg. Date: 26/05/1997 (Man. Year: 1997) Chassis No: WPOZZZ79872VS603944
Colour: Yellow Odometer: 115955 km
Engine Capacity: 2480 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,550.00 600.00 1,950.00 76.47
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 2,550.00 600.00 1,950.00 76.47
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/04/2018
Date Inspected: 24/04/2018 Inspected At: Flatsix Pte Ltd (HQ)

B/176 Sin Ming Drive #02-16
Singapore 575721

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG

Manager:

SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

18/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 18 Sep 2018) ‘
Parts: M1-COUPE PORSCHE BOXSTER 2.7 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) ‘,
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) [
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDA8336B)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
'Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPAIR LEFT DOOR, ADJUST AND ALIGN LEFT DOOR New 800.00 100.00
2 TO PUTTY, PREP AND RESPRAY LEFT DOOR New 400.00 200.00
3 TO REPAIR LEFT FRONT FENDER New 800.00 100.00
4 TO PUTTY, PREP AND RESPRAY LEFT FRONT FENDER New 400.00 200.00
5 COMPUTERISED WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 150.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,550.00 600.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/9/2018



